



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 12, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25, regarding clearing snow from sidewalks surrounding the Lechmere and Alewife "T" Stations, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Coordination with the MBTA is in progress for the clearing of snow at/near the Lechmere and Alewife Stations. The DPW will take the necessary measures to insure snow on the approaches to the area is removed in a timely manner after each storm.

Representatives at the MBTA have indicated that it appears to be their responsibility for clearing the snow on walks that abut MBTA property in Cambridge. This would be areas around the Lechmere and Alewife Stations.

It is anticipated that coordination for the requirements throughout the MBTA organization will be completed by February 21, 1996.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #9

Relative to Awaiting Report
Item No. 25, regarding clearing
snow from sidewalks surrounding
the Lechmere and Alewife "T" Stations.

In City Council February 12, 1996

Placed on file